Holy Trinty Church, Manse & Fincham & Son Organ



B5208 Fincham & Dry Son Organ Holy Trinity 162 Bay St Port Melbourne



B5208 Holy Trinity Church & Description & St. Port Melbourne



B5208 Holy Trinity Church & Description & St. Port Melbourne

Location

156 Bay Street, PORT MELBOURNE VIC 3207 - Property No B5208

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 20, 2005

File note 14/09/2012: Church demolished c.2000.(excluding tower)

Organ Statement of Significance

A two-manual organ of 15 stops built in 1900-01 by George Fincham & Son, remaining unaltered from the original and retaining its original tonal scheme, mechanical action, pipework and casework, containing diapered pipes. It is one of the earliest organs surviving from the period when George Fincham took his son Leslie into partnership. Classified: 02/07/1990.

File note: Organ moved to St Joseph's Catholic Church, Edgecliff, NSW in late 1990's.

Hermes Number	66392
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/